
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 5/23/2014 10:38:01 AM
To: nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov (nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Undeliverable: Commissioner Picker

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

nicholas.chaset(a)cpuc.ca.Qov
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

xa.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user
ITP#

Received: from
110.210.

ppaprdO 3 . comp . pge . com. (itmai.IppaprdO 3 . comp . pge . com.tma
.37] )

by mai dmzOl ppge . com. (Sent.r.ion.MTA.4.3.1/Sentrion..MTA.4.3.1) with.
E SMT P

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=DHE.RS.A..AES236-SHA b.i.ts=256 ver.ify=NO)
" 07 0 0<nich.olas.ch.aset@cpiic.ca.gov>; Fri, 23 May 2014 10:37:57

DKIM.Signature: a=rsa.sha256;
t=14 0 0 8 6 6 677 ; bh=gvIm.7qKbh.oxOe3VZMVkYbwbf zY+2slY8 OwGPRj HqRVw=; 
h=From:To:Subject:Date:Message.ID:References:In..Reply..To:

C o nten t.T y p e : MI ME..Verso n;
b=KA12 uUN 7 D S / n 8 o KV+w f X q 5 3 RVN P D G j 2 9 8 E S t XR 8 a v e j 3 o 0 HONu T JZ Mg 4 wG Y 61 k C+d.

ZRzvGArq3bG9MqSOxXsFotmNlBUvEL6 4MwyyyRMOZ8RzIOhaUY7dduOCj KJE6acHoj
qO+fYnOmiymOtynEeEbWtYvNfbAv2tWieIpl06DQ=

Received: from pps.f terd (itmaiIppaprdO3.comp.pge.com [127.0.0. 1] )
.ppaprdO 3 . comp . pge . com. (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTPby itma d

s 4NHZ 5 j MO 2 3 4 6 0
23 May 2014 10:37:57 

ty.pge . com.
0700

Received: from, ma 01 . comp . pge . com. (dlpsmtpapp01. ut

by tmaiIppaprdO3 . comp .pge . com. with ESMTP 
(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4.MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT)

SB GT&S 0078747

mailto:nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nich.olas.ch.aset@cpiic.ca.gov


for <nicholas.chasetScpuc.ca.gov>; Fri, 23 May 2014 10:37:57 0700
Received: from EXCHHUBSF03.Ut ty. pge . com. (exchhubs f 0 3 . ut ty.pge.com
[10.244.108.35])

by mail01.comp.pge.com (Sentrion.MTA..4.3.1/Sentrion..MTA..4.3.1) with
d s4NHbuRcO0 0752E SMT P

(version=TLSvl/SS : r=AES12 8.SHA bit s=12 8 ve r )
ca.gov>; Fri, 23 May 2014 10:37:56 
pge.com ( [fe80: :cc8f:3564:la50:707f1) by

0700
Received: from EXCHMBFF1S 

EXCHHUBSF03 . Ut.ii.lity . pge .
14.03.0181.006; Fri, 23 May 2ul4 10:37:55 

Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>
"Nick Chaset (nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)" 
colas.chaset®cpuc.ca.govt

:;u: : e8ff : b21c : del3 : Secbll 9 ] ) with map 
0700

d

From.: 
To:

Commissoner Pckerpic:
Thread.Index: Ac91dmCYsMOPX84LRGSa2hvspz/hHQAboO6AAADNNF0AMV0mQA:
Date: Fri, 23 May 2014 17:37:55 +0000
|VJ 0 CJ (.=.!

<5CBE 3 94 2 9 6 8 B5 7 B743F11166202C3EB4@ EXCHMBFF191.Ut ity.pge.comb

...BD4EA5E1D91FDD9A67CE091 69FC7@EXCHMBFF11.2 . Ut<3BC ty.pge.comb
In.Reply..To:
<3BC55 9C33E93BD4E.A5E1D91FDD9A67CE0 91 6 9FC7@EXCHMBFF 112 . Ut ty.pge.comb

X..MS..Has..Attach :

[10.210.3.203]

MIME.Version: 1.0
p.QP ter.Loop: Forwarded

SB GT&S 0078748

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov

